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Engagement Event Questionnaire




NHS England South

Sexual Assault Referral Centres (SARCs)


Project reference: PR003105






[bookmark: _Toc394922311]September 2019


This questionnaire is an information gathering exercise by the Commissioner(s) to inform the re-commissioning of SARCs within the South. 
[bookmark: _Toc161730016][bookmark: _Toc161731620]Respondents Information
	Potential bidder(s) name:
	

	Trading Status
	Public limited company ☐
Limited company ☐
Limited liability partnership ☐
Third or voluntary sector ☐
NHS organisation ☐
Other (please specify) ☐


	Address:
	

	Contact name:
	

	Telephone:
	

	E-mail:
	

	Website address:
	




	Please confirm which event you wish to attend
	Winchester 25th October ☐

Tonbridge or Gatwick 31st October ☐




	Please confirm contact details (a maximum of two attendees) of who will be attending the event.

	






	Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation, outlining the services you currently deliver and any previous experience of delivering SARC related services.

	







	Please confirm which SARCs you might be interested in

	
Dorset  ☐
Hampshire ☐
Kent ☐
Surrey ☐
Sussex ☐




	What are the key challenges, as a provider you face / or believe you might face when delivering these services and why?


	




	What are the key factors which would allow you to and/or prevent you from bidding for these services? These can be service (e.g. Requirements / delivery model) and/or procurement related (e.g. Financial / contract length etc). 

	




	
Bidding status – If you were to bid for these services would this likely to be as a lead provider, consortium member or subcontractor?


	Lead provider
	☐ 

	Consortia bid
	☐

	Subcontractor
	☐

	Other
	(Please specify)




	Would you be happy for us to share your contact details with other provider organisations expressing interest in this opportunity? 
Please note this would be to parties who may wish to collaborate. 

	Yes ☐ or  No ☐


Please complete this questionnaire and return it via the In-Tend portal by 12:00pm on 16th October 2019
The project can be found following the below link. If not already registered on the system you will need to do so before you can fully access the project and return your questionnaire. 

https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/Home
In-Tend guidance

[bookmark: _MON_1630482755]                 
            If you have any queries, please contact Alexandra Searle at          alexandra.searle@nhs.net

THANK YOU
Engagement Event Questionnaire
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In-Tend guidance.docx
Returning Early Engagement Questionnaire



You will be able to search for and view the opportunity from the home page via the ‘Tenders’ tab and searching for ‘Early Engagement – Sexual Assault Referral Centres in the South’. In order to return your questionnaire you will need to be registered on the system.



1. You will need to ensure you’re registered on In-tend. Please include at least two contacts to allow for access to the portal in times of absence etc. 



https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/Home





2. Once registered you will be able to express an interest in the particular project (see link below). 



https://in-tendhost.co.uk/scwcsu/aspx/ProjectManage/318

 



3. Once you have expressed an interest, select ‘Opt in’ and this will give you access to be able to upload your completed questionnaire in to the placeholder provided.



4.  Once completed and uploaded, select ‘submit return’. The submit button can be found at the bottom of the screen. 
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